

## Stagestop Owners Association - Board Meeting

Saturday Aug 14, 2021, 7:30am at the Stagestop Office (firehouse).

### 1. Call to Order – Dennis

Introduction of Board: Lynda Clay- Vice President, Dennis Sheeran- President, Andre Lobato- Treasurer, Scott Speer- Secretary, Ray Duncan - Member at Large.

### 2. Secretary's Report – Scott

### 3. Treasurer's Report – Dues status - Andre

4. Tarryall Fishing Club (TFC) – Dennis third stocking took place 6/23. Sucker Traps pulled.

### 5. ACC Report – Jess

### 6. Old Business

c. Chipper day 7/17.

### 10. New Business

a. Send violation notices for unpaid dues.

b. Send violation notices for lots 154 and 152 on strongbox. Trash and debris

### 11. Additional Questions/Concerns/Comments.

12. Set next SOA board meeting date / time / place. 9/11

### 13. Adjournment.

Tabled items:

Tabled items:

Putting on Stagestop sign at south entrance – To be done in Spring – tabled

Electronic payments for dues.